

To: Robert Koppel
E-Mail: bkoppel@fcclaw.com
From: Behnam Ghaffari
Date: August 08, 2017

Subject: 0606-EX-CN-2017

Message:

Please provide the following information for clarification:

Our analysis showed that there is a discrepancy between your provided ERP value of 2 kW. We noted that the output power is given as 0.1 watt which equal -10 dBW. Calculating the ERP from both antenna gain provided does not match anything close to the ERP value of 2 kW.

Please explain how the 2 kW ERP value was derive and show your detail calculation.

Also, please indicate if this fixed microwave link with transmit at both ends points from Private Property #2 to Private Property #1 and vice versa.

Moreover, can Mimosa Networks explain if the intended operation of 73 degrees is an azimuth angle or is this angle a vertical angle from the horizontal plane (horizon)?

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of August 08, 2017 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at <https://apps.fcc.gov/oetcf/els/index.cfm> by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence" hyperlink.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 38303